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IQALUIT-#1235169-V1--
CIRNAC_COMMENTS_ON_GOLDERS_COMMENTS__NUMBER_2__ 2AM-
LUP1520_PROGRESSIVE_RECLAMATION_PLAN_UPDATE_- LUPIN_MINES

Karyn Lewis <k.lewis@mandalayresources.com> Tue, Dec 4, 2018 at 9:44 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Parsons, lan (AADNC/AANDC)" <ian.parsons@canada.ca>
Cc: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "justin.hack@canada.ca" <justin.hack@canada.ca>,
"spencer.dewar@canada.ca" <spencer.dewar@canada.ca>, Belinda Labatte
<b.labatte@mandalayresources.com>, Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan
<karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Rlchard,

Thank you for forwarding LMI the CIRNAC comments on the Lupin Mine progressive
reclamation security reduction file.

LMI is respectfully requesting a teleconference between the NWB, LMI and CIRNAC, as
soon as possible, to be able to address CIRNAC's comments and allow the NWB to
make a decision on this file in the very near future. LMI will provide comments on
CIRNAC's submission to assist on the call.

Regards,

Karyn Lewis

778-386-7340

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: November 30, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Parsons, lan (AADNC/AANDC)

Cc: licensing@nwb-oen.ca; justin.hack@canada.ca; spencer.dewar@canada.ca; Karyn Lewis;
Belinda Labatte; Assol Kubeisinova; Karén Kharatyan

Subject: Re: IQALUIT-#1235169-V1--CIRNAC_COMMENTS_ON_GOLDERS_COMMENTS__
NUMBER_2__2AM-LUP1520_PROGRESSIVE_RECLAMATION_PLAN_UPDATE_-_LUPIN_MINES

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=6a382f141f&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1618940402370008557 &simpl=msg-f%3A161894040237... 1/2


mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:licensing@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:justin.hack@canada.ca
mailto:spencer.dewar@canada.ca

12/4/2018 Nunavut Water Board Mail - IQALUIT-#1235169-V1--CIRNAC_COMMENTS_ON_GOLDERS_COMMENTS__NUMBER_2__2AM-LUP15...

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=6a382f141f&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1618940402370008557 &simpl=msg-f%3A161894040237... 2/2



